houses the Department of Marketing and Communications, the Office of External Affairs, the Office of General Counsel, the Office of Facilities and Security and The Department of Campus Safety and Security. This structure is listed on the Register of the Tennessee Historical Society.

Physical Address: 1016 Dr. D.B. Todd Jr. Blvd. • Nashville, TN 37208

Office of Information Technology (OIT) Building
Facing Dr. D.B. Todd Jr. Boulevard, between Meharry Boulevard and Albion Street
The Office of Information and Technology building opened in 1972 and serves as the hub for information technology and telecommunications. This structure contains the Office of Information Technology's Help Desk and a computer lab for computer and network systems training. Meharry’s campus is fully wired and supports more than 1,500 computers and printers, the internet and an intranet that is used by faculty, staff and students.

Physical Address: 1003 Dr. D.B. Todd Jr. Blvd. • Nashville, TN 37208

Dorothy L. Brown Hall
Corner of Albion Street and Dr. D.B. Todd Jr. Boulevard
Dorothy L. Brown, M.D. ’48, is one of Meharry’s noted local alumni. She was the first African-American female to be licensed as a surgeon in Tennessee (the South) and the first African-American female to be elected to the Tennessee Legislature. This coed residential building, opened in 1969, contains 55 refurbished dormitories and laundry facilities and accommodates 70 students in either single or double room suites.

Physical Address: 1802 Albion St. • Nashville, TN 37208

Royal Towers
21st Avenue North between Albion and Morena Streets
Formerly known as the Meharry Student Towers, the Royal Towers is a ten-story residential complex containing 156 one and two bedroom apartments for students and faculty. It opened in 1971 and is named for Frank S. Royal Sr., M.D. ’68, Chairman of Meharry's Board of Trustees.

Physical Address: 930 21st Ave. North • Nashville, TN 37208

Morena Place I & II
Morena Street
A further enhancement to the Meharry campus is the newly constructed Morena Place I & II. These developments contain 100 housing units made available to students, faculty members, residents and fellows at market rate value.

Physical Address: 928 Dr. D.B. Todd Jr. Blvd. • Nashville, TN 37208

Cal Turner Family Center for Student Education
Facing 21st Avenue North between Alameda and Albion Streets
The most recent addition to the Meharry campus is The Cal Turner Family Center for Student Education, the 80,000-square-foot facility named in honor of Cal Turner Jr., Nashville’s philanthropist and founder and former CEO of Dollar General. It contains a 500-seat auditorium, a ballroom, expansive study and classroom space, a food court, the bookstore and a visitor’s center.

The center also includes other venues to enhance students’ training and experience at Meharry and serves as a hub for small conferences, social events and educational seminars. The building is LEED certified and eco-friendly with a 17,000 square-foot vegetated roof.

Physical Address: 1001 21st Ave. North • Nashville, TN 37208

Biomedical Science Building
Facing Meharry Boulevard
The Biomedical Sciences Building was constructed under the guidance of Charles W. Johnson Sr., M.D., founder and first dean of the School of Graduate Studies and Research. It houses research facilities, including classrooms, offices and laboratories for neuroscience and molecular neurobiology investigators.

Physical Address: 2010 Meharry Blvd. • Nashville, TN 37208

Power Plant
Off Meharry Boulevard, behind Nashville General Hospital
The Power Plant (circa 1931) houses the Campus Operations Department and the Central Plant for major heating and air conditioning equipment.

Physical Address: 1814 Meharry Blvd. • Nashville, TN 37208

Anna Cherrie Eggs, Ph.D. Center for Educational Development and Support, Henry A. Moses, Ph.D. Alumni Hall & the Salt Wagon Café
Off Meharry Boulevard
The Anna Cherrie Eggs, Ph.D. Center for Educational Development and Support, Henry A. Moses, Ph.D. Alumni Hall & the Salt Wagon Café

The Salt Wagon Café
The Salt Wagon Café is the first-of-its-kind facility on the campus of Meharry offering healthy menu options. The Café is open weekdays from 7 a.m. until 7 p.m. and closed Saturday and Sunday. Stop by and enjoy a smoothie, a latte, an assortment of pastries, bagels, sandwiches, salads and wraps and other “grab and go” items.

Physical Address: 2010 Meharry Blvd. • Nashville, TN 37208

Clay E. Simpson Jr. Building
Corner of 21st Avenue North and Meharry Boulevard
The Clay E. Simpson Building houses the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Center for Health Policy at Meharry Medical College and the offices for the Master of Public Health Program. A recent renovation has added faculty offices, study rooms and classrooms.

Physical Address: 2020 Meharry Blvd. • Nashville, TN 37208

Dialysis Clinic, Inc. (DCI) Building
935 21st Avenue North
The Dialysis Center, Inc. building opened in 1999 to fulfill a need for renal dialysis among members of Meharry’s community. The building includes office and additional space that is used by Meharry faculty.

Physical Address: 935 21st Ave. North • Nashville, TN 37208

Receiving Annex
Amphitheater
On 21st Avenue North between Alameda and Albion Streets
The Amphitheater formerly served as the venue for Meharry’s commencement and convocation ceremonies. Today, it is used for college-sponsored outdoor events and community outreach efforts.

Physical Address: 1011 21st Ave. North • Nashville, TN 37208

Henry A. Moses, Ph.D. Alumni Hall
Adjacent to the Anna Cherrie Eggs, Ph.D. Center for Educational Development and Support

The first new building on Meharry’s campus since 1979, the Henry A. Moses Ph.D. Alumni Hall opened in the fall of 2012 and pays homage to Meharry’s dedicated alumni. This 6,000 square foot facility is used for seminars, receptions, meetings and community gatherings.

Physical Address: 2010 Meharry Blvd. • Nashville, TN 37208
George W. Hubbard Hospital
Facing Dr. D.B. Todd Jr. Boulevard, between Meharry Boulevard and Albion Street
Hubbard Hospital, named for Meharry’s first president, George W. Hubbard, M.D., was built in 1931 and is now known as the Old Hospital. It sits between the dental school and the Meharry Clinic (Comprehensive Health Center). Now it is a multi-use facility that houses the Office of Human Resources and the various departments of pediatrics, family medicine, internal medicine, obstetrics/gynecology, surgery and psychiatry/neurology. There are also clinical research centers such as the Women’s Health Research Center and the Center for AIDS Health Disparities Research.

Physical Address: 1005 Dr. D.B. Todd Jr., Blvd • Nashville, TN 37208

Meharry School of Dentistry
Corner of Meharry Boulevard and Dr. D.B. Todd Jr. Boulevard
Built in 1979, the School of Dentistry building contains administrative and faculty offices, classrooms, meeting rooms, student lounges, instructional laboratories, a Dental Simulation Center, the dental historical museum and clinics. The building is also home to the Iris B. and Wendell Cox Auditorium. The 4,320 square foot Delta Dental Simulation Lab made possible by a $75,000 gift from Delta Dental, is housed in the School of Dentistry. It is the only one of its kind in Middle Tennessee. The simulation facility, a crucial part of Meharry’s dental education program, uses manikins with computer simulators to provide a realistic training experience for students.

Physical Address: 1806 Meharry Blvd. • Nashville, TN 37208

Nashville General Hospital at Meharry
1818 Albion Street
Nashville General Hospital at Meharry opened in 1976 and is the principal teaching hospital for Meharry’s clinical training. The hospital represents a unique public-private alliance involving Meharry, the Vanderbilt University Medical Center and the Metropolitan Nashville Hospital Authority. The facility was formerly Hubbard Hospital but was renamed in 1994 when the government of Metropolitan Nashville and Davidson County moved its public hospital to Meharry’s campus. The hospital is accredited by the Joint Commission on Accreditation for Healthcare Organizations.

Physical Address: 1818 Albion St. • Nashville, TN 37208

The Meharry Clinic (Comprehensive Health Center)
1818 Albion Street
Originally named the Comprehensive Health Center when it opened in 1971, this building is traditionally known by Meharryians as the “round building.” The Meharry Clinic houses outpatient clinics for pediatrics, family and preventive medicine, internal medicine, obstetrics and gynecology, ophthalmology, dermatology, the Veterans Administration Clinics and Student and Employee Health Services.

Physical Address: 1818 Albion St. • Nashville, TN 37208

Harold D. West Basic Sciences Center
On 21st Avenue North between Alabama Street and Meharry Boulevard
This building opened in December 1976 and is named in honor of Meharry’s first African-American president, Harold Dafford West. Ph.D. The Center houses the administrative and faculty offices for the School of Medicine and the School of Graduate Studies and Research. The building also contains several lecture halls, laboratories, study rooms and lounges, computer labs, meeting rooms, a testing center and the Office of Student and Academic Affairs.

Physical Address: 1023 21st. Ave. North • Nashville, TN 37208

Stanley S. Kresse Learning Resource Center
2003 Albion Street
The S.S. Kresse Learning Resource Center (LRC) was built with funding from the Stanley S. Kresse Foundation and opened in 1973. The building currently houses the medical library, four lecture halls, administrative offices and the Pamela C. Williams, M.D. Simulation and Clinical Skills Center. Renovations include the installation of energy saving plumbing, a new energy saving vestibule, sun screens and new thermo double pane glass windows. The LRC is Green and LEED certified.

Physical Address: 2001 Allison St. • Nashville, TN 37208

Meharry Medical College Library
2001 Albion Street
The Library occupies three floors of the LRC. It serves as a central repository of information to support the college’s mission of providing exemplary health care education and has been substantially renovated since 2010. A handsome etched glass wall showcases the library’s entrance where a new cherry wood information desk welcomes visitors. Matching cherry wood tables, chairs and study carrels carry this striking motif throughout the library. Enhanced lighting, new carpeting, ventilation design, restroom upgrades meeting ADA standards, refurbished study rooms and the newly created Student Café, with hardwood parquet floors, add to the pleasant ambiance for learning. Technology was upgraded to provide Wi-Fi connectivity on all floors. In the group study rooms, students can now project their laptop screens on SMART Boards and plasma screens for group discussions and collaboration. The facility includes a computer lab, an electronic classroom, four group rooms, thirty-one study rooms, carrels for student and faculty use and the college’s archival collection. The Office of Faculty Affairs and the editorial staff of the Journal for Health Care for the Poor and Underserved are also housed within the library.

Physical Address: 2001 Albion St. • Nashville, TN 37208

CAMPUS PARKING LEGEND

1. Student Resident Parking – Resident Parking decal required
2. Albion Street Garage – Pay lot for Metropolitan Nashville General Hospital employees and patients
3. Resident Parking – Resident Parking decal required
4. Reserved Parking – Lot D Parking decal required
5. Reserved Parking – Lot E Parking decal required
6. Parking for Students, Faculty, Staff and Visitors – Parking decal required for Students, Faculty and Staff
7. Free Parking for patients of Delta Dental Center Inc.
8. Parking for Dialysis Center Inc. employees only
9. Student Parking – Parking decal required
10. Student, Faculty and Staff Parking – Parking decal required
11. 21st Ave., Garage – Student, Faculty and Staff – Parking decal required
12. Student Parking – Student Parking decal required
13. Reserved Parking – Lot F Parking decal required
14. Reserved Parking – Lot G Parking decal required
15. Pay Lot for Dental School patients only
16. Reserved Parking – Lot H Parking decal required
17. Reserved Parking – Lot I Parking decal required
18. Staff parking – Parking decal required
19. Pay lot
20. Service vehicle Parking only – 30 minutes only

Hulda Margaret Lyttle Hall
Facing Dr. D.B. Todd Jr. Boulevard, between Meharry Boulevard and Albion Street
Hulda Margaret Lyttle Hall is named after one of Meharry’s School of Nursing’s most outstanding graduates, Hulda Margaret Lyttle-Frazier, R.N. 1913. Mrs. Lyttle-Frazier was a member of the first graduating class of Meharry’s School of Nursing. She was also the first African-American female dean of an academic department at Meharry and the first African-American Dean of Nursing in the United States. She contributed nearly thirty years of service to the George W. Hubbard Hospital and School of Nursing which operated from 1910 until 1962. The building originally housed Meharry’s School of Nursing and also served as a women’s dormitory until the nursing school closed. It currently houses the Office of Nursing which operated from 1910 until 1962. The building opened in December 1976 and is named in honor of Meharry’s first African-American president, Harold Dafford West, Ph.D. The Center houses the administrative and faculty offices for the School of Medicine and the School of Graduate Studies and Research.